




Iyad Ziab

Date of birth: 4 May 1992

Nationality: Syrian

Gender: Male


CONTACT

 Damascus,
Damascus, Syria (Home)

 iyadziab@gmail.com

 (+963) 937260164

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/iyadziab/>

 live:iyadziab (Skype)

ABOUT ME

Experienced Financial and Economics Analyst with a demonstrated history of working in the research and Consulting industry. Skilled in Economic Research, Feasibility Study Analysis, Translation, and Public Speaking. Strong research professional with a Master of Science (M.Sc.) focused in Economics from Damascus University.

WORK EXPERIENCE

30 JUN 2021 – CURRENT – Damascus, Syria

Feasibility Study Analyst

Damascus Cham Holding - Damascus Governorate

- Analyzing quantitative & qualitative market & financial data.
- Constructing a full financial model to assess the viability of projects including but not limited to (Revenue & direct & indirect cost projection ...etc.)
- Producing a full package of projected financial statements (Income statement, Cash flow statement & Balance sheet)
- Understand the project's economic indicators i.e. NPV, IRR, PI, PBP.
- Producing a full feasibility study report including (market, technical & financial study).

19 SEP 2017 – 29 JUN 2021 – Damascus, Syria

Financial and Economic Policy Analyst

Economic and Legal Consulting House

- Conducting economic and market report on both macroeconomic policy level and sectoral level.
- Evaluating financial performance by comparing and analyzing actual results with plans and forecasts.
- Conducting Feasibility Study and Market Research.

31 JAN 2015 – 14 JUN 2017 – Damascus, Syria

Economic Researcher

Adaa for Consulting and Training

- Conducting and Evaluating Feasibility Study for Projects.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

1 SEP 2022 – CURRENT

Master of Business Administration "MBA"

University of People

Website <https://www.uopeople.edu/>

31 JAN 2016 – 3 OCT 2022 – Damascus, Syria

MSc in Fiscal and Monetary Economics

Damascus University

Address City Center, Damascus, Syria

31 AUG 2011 – 21 DEC 2015 – Damascus, Syria

BSc in Economics

Damascus University

Address Damascus, Damascus, Syria

31 AUG 2014 – 30 OCT 2014 – Damascus, Syria

Summer Internship for Economic Students

Damascus University

Training Tour in Many Institutions: Real Estate Bank, Public Credit Bank, Syrian Insurance Institute, Syrian Securities Exchange Market.

Address Damascus, Damascus, Syria

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Arabic

OTHER LANGUAGE(S):

English

Listening
C1

Reading
C1

**Spoken
production**
B2

**Spoken
interaction**
B2

Writing
B2

German

Listening
A2

Reading
A2

**Spoken
production**
A1

**Spoken
interaction**
A1

Writing
A1

DIGITAL SKILLS

My Digital Skills

Microsoft Office / Microsoft Excel / Graphics Design Adobe Photoshop Sketchup / Adobe Illustrator / Microsoft Powerpoint

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

31 AUG 2018 – 17 DEC 2018 > – Syria - Damascus

Economics Contributions in Reconstruction Process in Syria

HONOURS AND AWARDS

17 DEC 2018

Certificate of Contribution – Damascus University

First Prize at the Annual Conference for Post Graduate Students

My working paper titled "Early Economic Recovery: Strategies and Models, a methodological approach to the reconstruction process"

<http://damascusuniversity.edu.sy/eco/index.php?lang=1&set=3&id=446>

VOLUNTEERING

31 AUG 2018 – 17 DEC 2018

Organizing Team Leader - Post Graduates Conference

Damascus University

- Communicate with potential sponsors to secure the necessary funding.
- Meet up with keynote speakers in order to discuss about the conference.

31 AUG 2018 – 17 DEC 2018

Graphic Designer

Damascus University

- Creating designs, concepts, and sample layouts, based on knowledge of layout and esthetic design concepts.
- preparing illustrations and rough sketches of material for Post Graduates Conference

31 MAR 2014 – 25 APR 2014

Organizing Team Member - International Conference for Reconstruction in Syria

Damascus University

CERTIFICATES

31 AUG 2019 – 30 OCT 2019

Graphic Design - Online Course on Coursera, by California Institute

31 MAR 2019 – 9 MAY 2019

Introduction to Web Development - University of California, Davis - Coursera

31 JAN 2016 – 14 APR 2016

Economic Growth and Distributive Justice

JAN 2015 – MAR 2015

Intermediate Accounting Course

31 AUG 2014 – 9 SEP 2014

Mini MBA

28 FEB 2014 – APR 2014

MS Excel 2010 Expert Course

General: ■ English, Accountancy.